| Attachment C
Letter from Michael D. Cling, Esq.
Requesting removal of
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(B-6 Overlay)
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MrcuaarL D, CLING
ATTORNEY AT Law

313 MAIN STREET, SUITE D

Sar1nNas, CALIFORNIA D3901

TELEPHONE (831) 771-2040
Fax (831) 771-2080

Exair: mdo@michaeleling,com

January 28, 2013

From: Mike Cling [mailto:mdc@michaelcling.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 11:33 AM

To: Noel, Martl x5394

Cc: Negrete, Valerle x5227; Dale Huss; marle bourget
Subject: Re: Sea Mist LLA

Marti and Valerie, Thanks for the follow up. I did get Valerie's voice mail. This will serve as the
request from the applicants that the B-6 condition be removed as it is inappropriate to the
overall project contemplated by the combined development permit application. I have the Feb.
12, 2103 date calendered for the Board clean up item. Thanks again for the attention to this.
Mike

Very truly yours,
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Michael D. Cling




